From: Davis, Rebecca

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Mendez, Lucia; Pratt, Marirose; Storm, Pamela; Groendyke, Todd;
Russo, Todd

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Traditions Health and Rehabilitation Center, LLC; Docket No. CAA-04-
2020-0008(b)

Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 12:58:43 PM

Attachments: Check Copy 8.20.21.pdf

Ms. Richardson, attached for your records and information is a copy of the cashier’s check
that has been sent to EPA. Please let me know if any questions or concerns. Thank you,
Rebecca Davis

Rebecca Davis | Partner | Seyfarth Shaw LLP

1075 Peachtree Street, N.E. | Suite 2500 | Atlanta, Georgia 30309-3958
Direct: +1-404-888-1874 | Fax: +1-404-724-1574

rdavis@seyfarth.com | www.seyfarth.com

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for the use of the individual
or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 4:25 PM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose
<Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Storm, Pamela <Storm.Pamela@epa.gov>; Groendyke, Todd
<Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Davis, Rebecca
<RDavis@seyfarth.com>

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional _Hearing_Clerk

<R4 Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Traditions Health and Rehabilitation Center, LLC;
Docket No. CAA-04-2020-0008(b)

[EXT. Sender]

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of Traditions Health and Rehabilitation Center, LLC; Docket No. CAA-04-
2020-0008(b) filed on August 18, 2021.
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'CASHIER'S CHECK 114672

MORRIS BANK

P.Q, Box 520 NOTICE TO GUSTOHERS
Dublin, GA 31040 : LOST, STOLEN, OR DESTROYED CHECKS MAY REQU|RE B4-1304
A 90-DAY WAITING PERIOD, AN AFFIDAVIT AND AN T
INDEMNITY BONO PRIOR TO CHEK REPLACEMENT,
DATE 08/20/2021
PURPOSE

REMITTER  TRADITIONS HEALTH AND REHABILITATION $ * ok Ak ok ok ok Kk Q , 974.00

PAY Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy Four Dollars AND 00/100
TO THE TREASURER UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
ORDER OF
NON NEGOTIABLE
‘ CUSTOMER COPY
B211CMW
Gray

PURPOSE
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Ms. Davis—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.

Respectfully,

Stannon L. Rickardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



